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Transmit the following in

FBI
Date: 11/16/65

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL _
S A
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-339235) é
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-42479)

SUBJECT: SUSAN HEILIGMAN-FRANK
IS-CH

‘ ReNYlet to Bureau dated 11 8/65 and captioned
é 5225-5% (Buflle 100- 425942

Bureau's attention is directed to relet, which states
thabgﬁy 5225-5% has received approval from GUS HALL General
Secretary, CP, USA, to contact the subject. The purpose of

his initial contact with the subject would be to renew his
acquaintance with her. 1In subsequent contacts he intends to.
secure information for GUS. HALL concernlng the subject's
activities in thg United States in behalf of the Chinese
Communn.stsﬂ% w)

NY 5225-S% s an associate of the subject while
she was in China.f@Z) ()

;"

NY 5225-S¥ advised on 11/16/65 that he has contacted
the subject and was cordially received by her. 'The subject
asked the informant to have dinner with her at her apartment
on 11/17/65 The 1nformant accepted this invitation. W)

‘NYO will follow developments in this matter and the
Bureau will be advised. "/ﬁ/ v
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